
Catanach, David 

From: Catanach, David 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 2:18 PM 
To: MacQuesten, Gail 
Cc: 'David Sandoval (E-mail)'; 'W. Thomas Kellahin (E-mail)' 
Subject: RE: Case 13142 (Maralo) 

Ms. MacQuesten: 

Pursuant to your request, an extension of time to file the proposed orders in Case No. 13142 is hereby granted. January 
6, 2004 will be the new deadline for filing the proposed orders. Please be so kind as to fax Mr. Strange a copy of my 
response. 

Happy Holidays, 

David Catanach 

—Original Message— 
From: MacQuesten, Gail 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 2:14 PM 
To: Catanach, David 
Cc: David Sandoval (E-mail); W. Thomas Kellahin (E-mail) 
Subject: Case 13142 (Maralo) 

Dear Mr. Catanach ~ 

At the November 20 hearing on case 13142 (Maralo), you gave the parties 30 days to file proposed orders. If I'm 
counting correctly, the proposed orders are due Monday, December 22 (the thirtieth day falls on Saturday, December 
20). 

On behalf of the OCD, I respectfully request an extension of time until Tuesday, January 6 for the parties to file their 
proposed orders. I am copying this e-mail to Mr. Sandoval (who represents the landowner, Mr. Anthony) and to Mr. 
Kellahin (local counsel for Maralo). Because I do not have an e-mail address for Mr. Strange (counsel for Maralo), I 
will fax a copy of this e-mail message to him. 

Thank you. Gail MacQuesten 476-3451. 
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DAVID SANDOVAL E-MAIL: dsandoval@heardrobins.com 

January 6,2004 

David R. Catanach, Hearing Examiner 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Via Facsimile to: 505/476-3462 
Original to Follow by U.S. Mail 

Re: Case No. 13,142: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 
through the Environmental Bureau Chief, for an order requiring Maralo, L.L. C. 
to remediate hydrocarbon contamination at an abandoned well and battery site, 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

As you know, the parties' proposed orders in the above-referenced matter are due 
today. Undersigned counsel has been provided an opportunity to review the proposed 
order submitted by Ms. MacQuesten and agree with the substance of same. As such, Mr. 
Anthony does not feel it necessary to provide his own proposed order at this time. 

Mr. Anthony would, however, like an additional week in which to more carefully 
study Ms. MacQuesten's proposed order and to prepare and present any supplemental 
comments if deemed necessary after such review. The supplemental comments are not 
expected to be voluminous. 

Sincerely, 

David Sandoval 

DS:lab 



David R. Catanach, Hearing Examiner 
Re: Case No. 13,142 
January 6,2004 
Page 2 

cc: Rick G. Strange, Esq. 
Cotton, Bledsoe, Tighe & Dawson, P.C. 
Post Office Box 1986 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1986 
Attorneys for Maralo, LLC 

W. Thomas Kellahin 
Kellahin & Kellahin 
Post Office Box 2265 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265 
Attorneys for Maralo, LLC 

Gail MacQuesten, Esq. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 


